

Sept 15/47

Council met in Jan Hall. 8:30 pm.
Present. Reeve Collins, Councilmen - Lester
McKercher, Ross and Mearby -
Minutes of previous meeting were read
approved and signed by Reeve.
- Mr John Mc Eltyre & Mr Nelson Leach were
present re flooding of their land by
spring floods.

Drainage

① Moved by Mr Mearby sec by Mr Ross
That this Council get in touch with the
proper authorities and have a survey made
re water situation in Cobden. Carried

Correspondence
a letter from Board of Trade re signs
for marking and directing traffic to
Village of Cobden -
Council agreed that signs may be looked
after by Mr Ross and Mr McKercher -

Parking
Bylaw

② Discussion took place re. main st parking
Moved by Mr McKercher sec by Mr Lester
That this Council change existing
Bylaw re angle parking to that of
parallel parking. Carried
Council agreed that agricultural Society
might use piano from Hall at fair
ground.

③ Moved by Mr Lester sec by Mr Ross.
That this Council give the agricultural
Society a grant of one hundred dollars. Carried

Payments
198

④ Moved by Mr Ross sec by Mr McKercher
That Bylaw for payments be now
read first time. Carried

⑤ Moved by Mr Lester sec by Mr Mearby.
That Bylaw # 777 - the blanks
having been filled in be now read
the second time. Carried

⑥ Moved by Mr Mearby sec by Mr McKercher
That Bylaw for payments # 777 be now
read third time adopted and passed. Carried

Sept 15/47

Council agreed no payment be paid to
Mrs Margaret Scott for work cleaning the
hall. Dr Brockner + Mrs Ross to see
her about same

Council instructed clerk to find out
if street lights could be brightened by
transformer adjustment.

Moved by Mr Mackley sec by Dr Brockner
That this council adjourn to meet
again on Monday Oct 6, at 7 pm.

Rec'd Collins
Reeve.

R.P. Row
Clerk.

Result of vote on Waterworks Bylaw. Sept 15/47.
For 56 - against 82 -
Bylaw not passed.

R.P. Row
clerk.

Vote
on
Waterworks
Bylaws

Oct 13/47

Council met in Fire Hall
Present Rev. Collins, Councillor Dr. Brockner
R. Lutz, S.H. Mackley, and C. Ross.

Minutes of previous meeting were read,
approved and signed by Rev.

Property committee reported progress toward
sewing signs for ^{to be placed off entrance of} Village of Linton.

Mr Collins reported an interview to C.P.R.
official. They will look into widening and
deepening ditch along track.

Discussion took place re condition of dump.
Mr very bad shape due to careless dumping.
Mr Donald the land. claimed damage of 7.92 to his car
due to stone in center of road. Bill to be sent to
Insurance Co.

Mr Egan to be billed 60.00 for use of fire engine
Mr A. Somerville to be billed 59.00 for use of fire engine.

Mr Silvers appeared before council requesting
a permit for Capt. Hyden to erect a garage
on their property.